ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI Cl ARY STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 29, 2006
8:42 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Gene Therri aul t

Senator Hollis French

Senator G etchen GQuess

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 343(JUD) am
"An Act creating the crines of harassnent in the first and
second degree, anending the crinme of stalking, and adding a
definition of ' nedical pr of essi onal ' to the assault and
harassnment statutes."”

MOVED CSHB 343(JUD) am QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 272(FIN am

"An Act relating to card roons and card operations, and
permtting issuance of a license to owm a card room and conduct
card ganes in a nunicipality of the state if the municipality
has adopted an ordinance, ratified by a mgjority of the
muni ci pal voters voting on the question, authorizing card roons
and card ganes in that nunicipality."

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 343

SHORT TITLE: HARASSMVENT/ ASSAULT/ STALKI NG
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) LYNN

01/ 09/ 06 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 6/ 06

01/ 09/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 09/ 06 (H) JUD, FIN

01/ 27/ 06 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

01/ 27/ 06 (H Heard & Hel d

01/ 27/ 06 (H) M NUTE( JUD)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2006



02/ 10/ 06 (H JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

02/ 10/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 343(JUD) Qut of Conmittee

02/ 10/ 06 (H M NUTE( JUD)

02/ 13/ 06 (H JUD RPT CS(JUD) NT 3DP 4NR

02/ 13/ 06 (H DP: WLSON, GRUENBERG ANDERSON;

02/ 13/ 06 (H) NR GARA, COGHILL, KOTT, MCGU RE

02/ 22/ 06 (H FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

02/ 22/ 06 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

02/ 27/ 06 (H) FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

02/ 27/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 343(JUD) Qut of Conmittee

02/ 27/ 06 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 01/ 06 (H FIN RPT CS(JUD) NT 8DP 2NR

03/ 01/ 06 (H DP: HAWKER, HOLM STOLTZE, WEYHRAUCH,
MOSES, FOSTER, MEYER, CHENAULT;

03/ 01/ 06 (H NR KELLY, JOULE

03/ 20/ 06 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 20/ 06 (H VERSI ON: CSHB 343(JUD) AM

03/ 22/ 06 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

03/ 22/ 06 (S) JUD, FIN

03/ 29/ 06 (S) JUD AT 8: 30 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 272
SHORT TI TLE. CARD ROOVS & OPERATI ONS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KOTT

04/ 18/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
04/ 18/ 05 (H L&C, JUD, FIN

04/ 21/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

04/ 21/ 05 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

04/ 21/ 05 (H M NUTE( L&C)

04/ 22/ 05 (H) L&C RPT 2DP 2DNP 2NR

04/ 22/ 05 (H DP: KOTT, ANDERSON,

04/ 22/ 05 (H DNP: CRAWFORD, GUTTENBERG

04/ 22/ 05 (H) NR: LEDOUX, ROKEBERG

04/ 26/ 05 (H JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

04/ 26/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 272(JUD) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 26/ 05 (H M NUTE( JUD)

04/ 27/ 05 (H JUD RPT CS(JUD) NT 2DP 1DNP 3NR
04/ 27/ 05 (H DP: KOTT, ANDERSON;

04/ 27/ 05 (H DNP: DAHLSTROM

04/ 27/ 05 (H NR GRUENBERG GARA, MCGUI RE

04/ 29/ 05 (H) FIN AT 8:30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
04/ 29/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 272(FIN) Qut of Committee
04/ 29/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

04/ 30/ 05 (H) FIN RPT CS(FIN) 2DP 1DNP 4NR

04/ 30/ 05 (H DP: FOSTER, MOSES;

04/ 30/ 05 (H DNP: KELLY;

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2006



04/ 30/ 05 (H NR. HOLM WEYHRAUCH, MEYER, CHENAULT
05/ 03/ 05 (H MOVED TO BOTTOM OF CALENDAR

05/ 03/ 05 (H) ADJOURNED TO 5/ 4

05/ 04/ 05 (H BEFORE THE HOUSE

05/ 07/ 05 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

05/ 07/ 05 (H) VERSI ON:' CSHB 272(FIN) AM

05/ 08/ 05 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
05/ 08/ 05 (S JUD, FIN

03/ 23/ 06 (S) JUD AT 8: 30 AM BUTROVI CH 205
03/ 23/ 06 (S -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 29/ 06 (S) JUD AT 8: 30 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

Representative Bob Lynn

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 343

M chael Sica, Legislative Al de

Staff to Representative Bob Lynn

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions regarding HB 343

Anne Carpeneti, Assistant Attorney General

Crimnal Division

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regardi ng HB 343

Vernon Marshal |, Lobbyi st

Capitol Consultants, LLC

PO Box 35148

Juneau, AK 99803

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 343

Portia Parker, Deputy Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Corrections

431 N. Franklin, Suite 400

Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions and testified in support
of HB 343

Dani el Col ang, Board President
Al aska Correctional O ficers Association

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2006



Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 343

May Bar ney, Correctional Oficer
Fai r banks Correctional Center
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 343

M chael O Hare, Legislative A de

Staff to Representative Pete Kott

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 272

Ryan Makinster, Legislative A de

Staff to Senat or John Cowdery

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions regarding HB 272

Guy Warren

Presbytery of Al aska

No address provided

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 272

Rut h Bl anchard
Houst on, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Li nda Coy
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 272

Debbi e Joslin
Eagl e River, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 272

Mari e Toot hnan
Houst on, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Li nk Fannon
Houst on, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Panmel a Sanash
Nenana, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 272

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2006



Perry G een
No address provi ded
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Rosemary Burnett
Houst on, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Bob Chaf fone
Sagi naw, M chi gan
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on HB 272

Robert Hal |
Houst on, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

Susan Duck
No address provided
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 272

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:42:53 AM Present were Senators
Charlie Huggins, GCene Therriault, Getchen Guess, and Chair
Ral ph Seeki ns.

HB 343- HARASSMVENT/ ASSAULT/ STALKI NG

8:43:50 AM
CHAI R RALPH SEEKINS announced CSHB 343(JUD) AM to be up for
consi derati on.

REPRESENTATI VE BOB LYNN introduced the bill, which was requested
by correctional officers across the state as a neasure of
protection from inmates who assault them with bodily fluids.
Currently, nost assaults with bodily fluids or feces can only be
charged as a class B m sdeneanor. The bill creates the crine of
harassnment in the first degree for anyone who subjects another
person to offensive physical contact with human or anim
“bl ood, mucus, saliva, senen, wurine, vomt, or feces” and
classifies that crinme as a class A m sdeneanor.

Twenty-six states have enacted simlar legislation and 19 of
those classify the assaults as felonies. Al aska should at |east

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 29, 2006



raise this crine up one level and provide for a mninmum sentence
of 60 days in jail when the offensive is directed at
correctional officers, |aw enforcenent, and first responders.

8:47:50 AM
REPRESENTATI VE LYNN urged the conmttee to nove the bill out
t oday.

8:48: 27 AM
SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT referred to page 2, line 17, and asked
t he reason for including aninmal bodily fluids.

M CHAEL SICA, Staff to Representative Bob Lynn, responded the
bill protects nore than just correctional officers although it
is inmportant to note that the Point MKenzie Correctional Farm
does have ani mal s.

8:49:18 AM
Senator Hollis French joined the commttee.

CHAI R SEEKINS advised that kids often have fights with cow and
horse manure. He asked whet her that was consi dered.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN suggested that |aw enforcenent officers and
prosecutors have discretion as to who they seek to prosecute.

MR. SICA added the harassnment statute specifies that one would
have to conmt the act with the intent to annoy or harass.

8:50: 47 AM
SENATOR FRENCH noted the statute requires intent, which is the
hi ghest level of <crimnal liability. He asked whether the

Department of Law (DOL) considered |lowering that to a “know ng”
standard in order to nake it easier to prosecute.

MR. SICA deferred to the Departnent of Law.

8:52:22 AM
VERNON MARSHAL, Lobbyist, testified in support of the bill.

8:53:47 AM
ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of Law
(DOL) advised that the Departnent supports the bill.

SENATOR FRENCH restated his earlier question regarding |owering

the intent standard to a “knowing” standard, at least in the
case of harassment in the first degree.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 29, 2006



M5. CARPENETI agreed that “know ng” would be an easier standard
to prove. Several of the provisions wunder AS 11.61.120(a)
preserve the First Anendnent rights to expression. HB 343 was
drafted to cross-reference the current statute. It would be easy
to prove that a person who engaged in this type of behavior
i ntended to annoy sonebody because the acts are so specific and
unpl easant.

SENATOR FRENCH suggested there could be a case of a first degree
[ m sdeneanor] with a knowi ng standard and then a second degree
[ M sdeneanor] with an intentional standard and they would be
reversed in severity.

M5. CARPENETI said she was not concerned given the subject of
t he act.

8:57:43 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Ms. Carpeneti the reason for putting
the act under harassnent. The definition of “harass” is to annoy
or tornment repeatedly. He asked whether one instance could be
defined as harassnent.

M5. CARPENETI responded under AS 11.61.120(a)(5) it would be. In
the harassnment |aw, sonme of the provisions deal with speech such
as offensive tel ephone calls at odd hours. For physical contact,
one tinme would be enough for the DOL to be able to prosecute
She said she did not know the reason for drafting it under
harassment but said it was a |logical place for it.

8:59:52 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS posed the hypothetical situation of children
t hrow ng horse manure at each other and asked whether that would
be a violation of the |aw

M5. CARPENETI replied since they are juveniles the conduct of
harassment woul d be very difficult to prove.

PORTI A PARKER, Deputy Conm ssioner, Department of Corrections
(DOC) introduced herself and said the Departnent does support
the bill.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Parker how often these types of
i nci dences occur in the correctional system

M5. PARKER advised the DOC surveyed the state facilities and
reported that approximately 150 incidences of this type of

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 29, 2006



harassment occurs each year. Currently they deal wth this
situation in the system but the bill would heighten the penalty
and reduce the instances.

9:02: 13 AM

CHAI R SEEKINS noted that the fiscal notes showed zero. He asked
whether there mght be a fiscal inpact from an increased
sent ence.

M5. PARKER responded that it would have a fiscal inpact for the
DOC in the form of a sixty-day sentence for those charged and
convicted. She could not speculate as to the nunmber of cases
t hat woul d be prosecut ed.

SENATOR HUGA NS conplinented the Point MKenzie Correctiona
Farm syst em

SENATOR GUESS asked Ms. Parker to address the issue regarding
ani mal s.

M5. PARKER said that would be nore for incidences outside the
correctional institutions. Police officers and first responders
often deal with conbative people who mght use animal waste to
ward them off. She did not believe it was anything that would
come up in the correctional facilities.

9: 05: 33 AM

DANI EL COLANG, Pr esi dent, Al aska Correctional Oficer’s
Associ ation, advised the commttee that there were approximtely
700 correctional officers across the state. He said correctional
officers “walk the toughest beat in |law enforcenment.” Very few
peopl e know what goes on behind the walls of a correctional
institution but suffice to say officers deal wth people at
their very worst. Correctional officers know the dangers and
risks of their duties and the incidences of officers getting
assaulted with bodily fluids are not uncomon.

OFFI CER COLANG related a personal situation and stated the job
is dangerous enough wthout having to worry about soneone
assaulting them with bodily fluids. He encouraged the conmttee
to nove the bill forward.

9: 09: 05 AM
MAY BARNEY, Correctional Oficer at Fairbanks Correctiona
Center, testified in support of the bill. She related a persona

story of a prisoner assaulting her.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 29, 2006



9:14: 07 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS cl osed public testinony and called a brief recess.

9:15:40 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS noved CSHB 343(JUD) am from committee wth
i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal notes. There
bei ng no objections, the notion carri ed.

HB 272- CARD ROOMS & OPERATI ONS

9:20: 07 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS announced CSHB 272(FIN AM to be wup for
consi derati on.

MCHAEL O HARE, Staff to Representative Pete Kott, introduced

the bill. The gane of poker is seeing a growi ng popularity. The
bill would provide a safe environnent in which to play ganes and
woul d renove the need for illegal backroom ganes. The types of

ganes woul d include non-banking card ganes, such as poker, pan
rummy, bridge, and cribbage. Licenses would be limted to one
license for nunicipalities for less than 30,000 people and the
[imt for nunicipalities with over 30,000 nmay not exceed the
popul ati on di vided by that nunber.

9:22: 47 AM

The licensee would be required to pay a non-refundable
application fee of $25,000 with the Departnent of Revenue (DOR)
and woul d post $500, 000 cash bond at |east sixty days in advance
of commencenent of card room operation as well as a $10,000 fee
per card table. Licensee would be required to undergo a personal
background check and pay for investigative costs incurred over
the application fee. Licensee would be required to host
quarterly tournament with proceeds to be distributed to a non-
profit educational institution. The bill would allow the DOR to
i npose reqgul ations. The bill would give back to the community in
the formof jobs and support of non-profit charities.

Included in the bill packet are the fiscal notes and a sectional
anal ysis and |egal opinion. The Suprene Courts of Mntana and
Oregon have identified that poker is a gane of skill.

9:26:11 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asked M. O Hare whether al cohol would be served
at the card roons.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- March 29, 2006



MR OHARE inferred there was currently no intention to allow
al cohol to be served in the cardroons.

SENATOR FRENCH inquired whether the bill prohibited alcohol
sal es.

MR. O HARE said no

9:28: 08 AM

SENATOR GUESS conmented that a business could have multiple
owners. She asked M. O Hare to coment on whether all owners
woul d have to subnmit to the background checks.

MR O HARE said he wunderstood that everyone including the
directors of the corporation would need to be fingerprinted and
background checked.

SENATOR GUESS asked whether a mnminority owner wth a felony
conviction could be part owner of the card room

MR. O HARE offered to get back to the conmmttee

SENATOR GUESS referred to page 3, lines 29-30, and asked for
expl anation of the | anguage.

MR. O HARE responded that |anguage was added in order to enhance
any investigations that m ght occur.

9:30: 26 AM
SENATOR HUGE NS asked the reason for the bill

MR. O HARE advised that currently backroom poker ganes happen
all over the state, wusually in the mddle of the night, and
w thout any level of control or consuner protection. HB 272
woul d establish a legal, nonitored and friendly atnosphere in
which to play poker.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted that bars are currently allowed to hold
“poker nights” w thout the wagering of cash.

CHAIR SEEKINS said it was his understanding that HB 272 would
all ow the house or owner of the establishnment to take a cut of
t he wi nni ngs.

SENATOR FRENCH referred to an article in the packet regarding a

poker tournanment that uses prizes for the winner in lieu of
cash.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 10- March 29, 2006



9:35: 04 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS asked for clarification whether the bill would
bring professional poker playing into Al aska by allowing the
card room owner to take a “rake.” He asked whether there was
anything in the bill that would control “shills.”

RYAN MAKI NSTER, Staff to Senator John Cowdery, offered to answer
guestions. He said it is currently illegal to play for noney in
a public environnent in Alaska unless you are in sonebody’s
hore.

9:38:43 AM

MR. MAKINSTER advised the comnmttee that, wunder the Indian
Gam ng Regul atory Act, Alaska would be required to work with any
Al aska tribes within its class of gam ng.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked M. O Hare whether there was a conmittee
on ganbling and if so, were any recommendations suggested from
that commttee.

MR. O HARE observed that a task force was identified on a gam ng
commi ssion. The task force has not made any reconmendations as
of yet.

SENATOR FRENCH asked whether the bill provided for any type of
table restrictions.

MR O HARE informed there were no stipulations to the limt of
t abl es but each table would cost $10, 000.

CHAI R SEEKI NS noted a discrepancy in the title of the bill.

MR O HARE replied he did have the nmeno from |egal services
alerting the sponsor to that issue.

9:42: 41 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS questioned the reason for renoving the nmunicipal
opti on.

MR. O HARE said he did not know.

SENATOR QGUESS asked how the nunber of 30,000 was chosen to
determ ne the nunber of card roons.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 29, 2006



MR OHARE replied initially it was a random nunber used to
separate Anchor age and Fai r banks out as t he | ar ger
muni ci palities.

9:45: 53 AM
SENATOR GUESS noted that Anchorage could have 10 card roonms with
an unlimted nunber of tables.

MR O HARE said correct.

SENATOR GUESS referred to page 10 and asked how the DOR would
determine who is awarded a |icense. She also noted that on line
18 the | anguage seened very subjecti ve.

MR O HARE said it was in order to give the utnost discretion to
t he Departnent.

SENATOR GUESS referred to page 10, line 26 and asked whether
t hat woul d be | egal.

CHAI R SEEKI NS said he didn’t think so.

SENATOR FRENCH said it was a | audable idea but probably coul dn’'t
be codified in statute.

9:49: 46 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked for clarification the actual anmount of noney
that a person would have to put up in order to open a card room
with four tables.

MR. O HARE responded the initial application fee of $25,000, a
$5,000 cash bond, and $10,000 per table as well as any
additional costs associated with the background investigation.

CHAIR SEEKINS speculated that card roons nust be a very
profitabl e business.

MR O HARE said it could be

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether the l|license could be sold to another
per son.

MR. O HARE did not believe so

CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether the bill identified it as a non-
transferable |icense.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 29, 2006



MR. O HARE offered to find the section related to that topic

SENATOR FRENCH asked whether there were statutory restrictions
on how the house earns the noney, such as by the hand or by the
hal f hour.

MR. O HARE said there are no restrictions

9:52: 25 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked what the financial integrity system would
be for the purpose of transparency to the state overseer.

MR. O HARE adnitted the bill contained no stipulation for that.

SENATOR FRENCH expressed concern and said it would be difficult
to keep exact track of how nuch the players earn and how nuch
t he house earns.

MR. MAKI NSTER infornmed the committee that other states do all of
that in regulation rather than statute.

SENATOR FRENCH commented the State of Washington requires closed
circuit television recording of the tables and the cages. He
asked whether HB 272 did the sane.

MR. O HARE said no it does not but the sponsor would be willing
to amend the bill to include that.

SENATOR FRENCH asked about the effective dates and how they
envi sion the process and first |icensing.

MR. O HARE did not know He deferred to the DOR

9:56: 37 AM

SENATOR GQUESS asked M. OHare to discuss the rakes and the
si deboards around them

MR O HARE replied the bill does not discuss rakes or how much
nmoney the card roomwould be all owed to nake

SENATOR GUESS asked how t he busi ness hours woul d be set.

VR. O HARE inforned that would be addressed under t he
regul ati ons.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked whet her people could play poker online.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 13- March 29, 2006



MR. O HARE said yes and it was a popul ar nmethod of playing

MR. MAKINSTER interrupted to inform the commttee that online
poker playing is not the sane as plugging into Las Vegas since
much of the online business is routed internationally.

SENATOR GUESS referred to page 17, line 10 and noted that
“cheats at a card gane” is a broad and undefined char ge.

10: 01: 19 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked whether there would be a prohibition on a
bi ngo operation attached to a card room

MR O HARE said the bill would only allow an owner to have a
card room operati on.

10: 06: 52 AM
QY WARREN, Cerk for the Presbytery of Alaska, testified
against the bill. He said inplenenting the bill would create

social disorder and would not serve to the betternent of the
peopl e of the State of Al aska.

10: 10: 37 AM
RUTH BLANCHARD, Houston, testified in support of the bill wth
some anendnents, such as local control, super nmgjority, and

muni ci pality change to cites.

LI NDA COY, Anchorage, testified in opposition to the bill. She
took issue with the claim that creating card rooms would bring
nmoney into the state. She said that all pathological ganblers
started when they were young and she encouraged the commttee to
abandon the bill.

10: 13: 36 AM

DEBBIE JOSLIN, Eagle River, testified in opposition to the bill.
She quoted Warren Buffet as saying that ganbling begets crineg,
bankrupt cy and sui ci de.

MARI E TOOTHMVAN, Houston, testified in support of the bill. She
said the nmoney would stay in Al aska and that people need w nter
entertai nment.

LI NK FANNQON, Houston, testified that the Houston city counci
supported the bill with a couple of anmendnments, such as |oca
control and the super majority vote.

10: 19: 21 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 29, 2006



PAMELA SAMASH, Nenana, testified in opposition to the bill. She
shared a personal experience of how ganbling addictions have
destroyed her famly.

10: 23: 57 AM

PERRY GREEN testified in support of HB 272. He clainmed that the
gaming commission was doomed to failure because all of the
people on the comm ssion were against gamng. He clainmed that
billions of dollars were |eaving Anerica due to online overseas
ganes. He said the cost for licensing was excessive but agreed
with the Gty of Houston’s suggested anmendnents.

10: 27: 26 AM
ROSEMARY BURNETT, Deputy Mayor of Houston, testified in support
of the bill. She said there are already after hours card roons

in the MatSu Valley and it is getting out of hand.

BOB CHAFFONE, Professional poker player in Mchigan, testified
that poker is an addiction but said it was not the function of
the bill to mcro-nmanage people and their addictions. He
testified in support of the bill and said it wuld be a
responsi bl e formof government to regul ate the ganbling.

ROBERT HALL, Houston, testified in support of the bill. He
suggested allowing for custoners to pre-set limts as to how
much they could lose in a sitting.

10: 35: 29 AM

SUSAN DUCK said she recently planned a poker tournanent.
Approxi mately 7,500 players participated and it was an enornous
success. She did not hear one conplaint regarding the
tournanent. She said the bottom line is that card playing is
al ready happening and people are nmaking noney illegally. She
encouraged the commttee to organize and regulate the card
r oons.

10: 37: 55 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS apol ogi zed that he had to interrupt testinony. He
held the bill in commttee.

There being no further business to conme before the committee
Chair Seekins adjourned the neeting at 10: 38:26 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- March 29, 2006



